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From: Ynfante, John <John.Ynfante@jacobs.com>
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 12:25 PM
To: Yazmeen Gomez
Subject: Re: chains for today's soil TCE samples at Princeton

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point  

 
Darn it, OK thanks for the notification.  
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 11:11:52 AM 
To: Ynfante, John <John.Ynfante@jacobs.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: chains for today's soil TCE samples at Princeton  
  
John,  
  
All noted – login summary was just sent out.  
  
I wanted to inform you that we didn’t receive the TB. It’s listed on the COC but it wasn’t in the cooler.  
  
  
Best Regards, 
  

 

Yazmeen Gomez 
Sr. Project Manager  
An Alliance Technical Group Company 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3147 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 

www.alliancetg.com     

  
  

From: Ynfante, John <John.Ynfante@jacobs.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 8:20 PM 
To: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com> 
Subject: chains for today's soil TCE samples at Princeton 
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity. 

Secured by Check Point  
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Yazmeen, 
  
The chains for the soil TCE samples collected today (and presumably picked up by the courier today) at Princeton are 
attached. Note that the 1st chain requires a 2-day rush TAT and all samples on the second chain are to be placed on hold 
(as noted at the bottom of the chain) pending the rush TAT results. 
  
One change I need you to make to the rush chain of samples – please place sample S-870-G1-SO-22.0-22.5-041025-FD 
collected at 1415 ON HOLD. We won’t actually need that second field duplicate unless we end up releasing several of the 
hold samples from the other chain so I’d like it to be placed on hold until we see if that happens or not. 
  
Give me a shout if you have any questions. I’ll take a look at the logins when they come in tomorrow. Thanks! 
  
  
John Ynfante 
Jacobs 
Chemist 
281-414-1719 mobile 
John.Ynfante@jacobs.com 
www.jacobs.com 
  
  

 
NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. 
 

 
NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. 
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From: Ynfante, John <John.Ynfante@jacobs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 12:10 AM
To: Yazmeen Gomez
Subject: hold soil samples for TCE

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point  

 
Hi Yazmeen, 
 
We reviewed the rush TCE soil data that came in for Princeton and we won’t be analyzing any of the soil TCE samples 
that are currently on hold. Please continues to keep the hold samples frozen for now though just in case someone on the 
team changes their mind soon, but we shouldn’t need them so I wanted to let you know.  
 
Also, I’ve noticed in a few of the more recent SDGs that only needed the short list of VOCs and 1,4-dioxane that we also 
got TICs data included in the pdf and EDD – not sure why TICs are showing up somewhat sporadically but we don’t need 
TICs so can you check into that and see what’s happening so you can remove the TICs on future reports?  
 
Thanks. 
 
 
John Ynfante 
Jacobs 
Chemist 
281-414-1719 mobile 
John.Ynfante@jacobs.com 
www.jacobs.com 
 
 

 
NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. 



284 Sheffield Street, Mountainside NJ 07092 (908)-789-8900 Fax : 908 789 8922

Laboratory Certification

Certified By License No.

CAS EPA CLP Contract 68HERH20D0011

Connecticut PH-0830

DOD ELAP (ANAB) L2219

Maine 2024021

Maryland 296

New Hampshire 255424 Rev 1

New Jersey 20012

New York 11376

Pennsylvania 68-00548

Soil Permit 525-24-234-08441

Texas T104704488

QA Control Code: A2070148
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